

LENZIE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 16TH OCTOBER 2013 IN THE COMMITTEE ROOM AT LENZIE HALL

ACTION

1.0 ATTENDANCE

- 1.1 Rosemary Craig, Liz Ibbotson, Donald MacLeod, John McFadden, Tony Miles, Suzanne Smith, Tom Gray, Ron Hall, Sandra Thornton

2.0 APOLOGIES

- 2.1 Councillor Jarvis, Pat Munro, Christine Morrison

3.0 POLICE REPORT

- 3.1 Officer Jennifer Murray was in attendance at the meeting. There had been 2 crime reports since the last meeting of the Council. A credit card had been stolen and there had been a Breach of the Peace offence. Various calls from the public were received and acted on including road traffic issues and drink driving. Police also responded to suspect door-to-door sales. There was some discussion of the previous notification of a bike theft at Lenzie Station. It was confirmed that the bike had been secured in the bike rack. It was noted that the rack is right beside a pole with four CCTV cameras, but none had a view of the rack. It was agreed that the Secretary should bring this to the attention of the Scotrail External Relations contact.

TG

4.0 MINUTES OF 18TH SEPTEMBER MEETING

- 4.1 These were accepted as correct minutes.

5.0 MATTERS ARISING

- 5.1 **AGM** – it was agreed that the AGM would be held before the scheduled November meeting. Actions were noted to circulate the 2012 minutes and place a notice in the Community News section of the Kirkintilloch Herald. The Chair had intimated a wish to stand down and members are asked to consider a new appointment before the AGM.

ALL

6.0 TREASURER'S REPORT

- 6.1 The Treasurer reported a total of £4,325 in accounts with one payment not yet cashed.

7.0 CHRISTMAS CARD EVENT

This will take place on 9th November. 13 charities have responded positively and arrangements are in place.

RC

8.0 PLANNING

- 8.1 The Planning Convener had circulated a summary of two Planning Applications lodged since the last meeting. The meeting agreed with his assessment that none of these applications were contentious from the Community Council's point of view.

- 8.2 Two members had attended the public meeting on the Main Issues Report and contributed to discussions. This report is fairly generic in nature. In the case of

LENZIE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 16TH OCTOBER 2013 IN THE COMMITTEE ROOM AT LENZIE HALL

ACTION

developments in Lenzie, the 'preferred' options in the Report seemed acceptable. Chair and Secretary agreed to attend the meeting for Community Councils on 23rd October. Other members would be welcome to attend but the Council secretariat needs to be informed.

9.0 SAVOUR THE FLAVOUR EVENT

The event held in Lenzie Academy and organised by the Lenzie Fairtrade Group was very successful, with around 80 attending, covering all ages. A team from the Academy Home Economics Department cooked food from recipes featuring Fairtrade products and there were several stalls with such products available. Around 33 attendees filled in feedback forms and most expressed enjoyment of the event.

10.0 ACCESS REPORT

Gadloch path – The project to upgrade the path beside Lenzie Golf course from Auchinloch has been delayed due to negotiations related to land ownership, but these have now been concluded satisfactorily and the work is now clear to proceed, with funds in place. Completion dates around December or January have been given.

11.0 CORRESPONDENCE – none notified

12.0 AOCB

12.1 **Christmas Lights event** – various actions were placed on members in relation to this event.

12.2 **New Year Jog** – It was agreed to invite Robert Rogerson to the November meeting, representing Kirkintilloch Olympians

RH

13.0 **Date of next meeting** – 20th November (preceded by AGM)